
The University of Lynchburg MS Athletic Training program meets the educational licensure requirements in 
Virginia (students must pass the BOC) and for the states marked with “M”.    For contact information for each 
state agency, please see https://www.bocatc.org/athletic-trainers/state-regulation 

State Status 
(M = Meets Educational Requirements, 
DNM = Does Not Meet, NYD = Not Yet 

Determined 

State Status 
(M = Meets Educational Requirements, 
DNM = Does Not Meet, NYD = Not Yet 

Determined 

Alabama M Missouri M 

Alaska M Montana M 

Arizona M Nebraska M 

Arkansas M Nevada M 

California M -no separate state license 
required

New 
Hampshire 

M 

Colorado M New Jersey M 

Connecticut M New Mexico M 

Delaware M New York M 

District of Columbia M -no separate state license 
required 

North Carolina M 

Florida M North Dakota M 

Georgia M Ohio M 

Hawaii M Oklahoma M 

Idaho M Oregon M 

Illinois M Pennsylvania M 

Indiana M Rhode Island M 

Iowa M South Carolina M 

Kansas M South Dakota M 

Kentucky M Tennessee M 

Louisiana M Texas M 

Maine M Utah M 

Maryland M Vermont M 

Massachusetts M Washington M 

Michigan M West Virginia M 

Minnesota M Wisconsin M 

Mississippi M Wyoming NYD 

https://www.bocatc.org/athletic-trainers/state-regulation
https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/template_splash.aspx
https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/atr_board/board_page.asp
https://at.az.gov/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
https://www.aratb.org/index.html
https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/athletic-trainers.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/athletic-trainers.htm
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Athletic_Trainers.aspx
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/
https://ncbate.org/
https://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://www.governor.nd.gov/boards/BoardDetails.aspx?boardid=11
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/AthleticTraining.asp
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VjDvAntl9oc
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-athletic-trainers-board/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training
https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/committee/athletic-trainer-advisory-committee
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/athletic_trainer.html
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/athletic-trainers.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
http://wvbopt.com/page.cfm?sectionID=15
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html



